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May 2, 2013 

 

Marlene H. Dortch 

Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 Twelfth Street, SW 

Washington, DC  20554 

 

 

Re:  File No.  SAT-STA-20121022-00185, Call Sign S2811 

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 Pursuant to Condition 10 of the above-referenced Special Temporary Authority, this 

notice is to inform the Federal Communications Commission that effective on May 2, 2013, 

EchoStar Satellite Operating Corporation has completed the transfer of all traffic from EchoStar 

15 to EchoStar 16.   

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

 

       

Respectfully submitted, 

 

  /s/   

 Pantelis Michalopoulos 

 Counsel for EchoStar Satellite Operating 

Corporation 

Pantelis Michalopoulos 

202 429 6494 

pmichalopoulos@steptoe.com 

1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20036-1795 

202 429 3000 main 

www.steptoe.com 

 


